From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 6:13 AM
To: 'NYS Salary Commission'
Subject: Corrected: CJA's Nov 1st FOIL REQUEST #3: Records of the Commission's

efforts to recover the websites of the 2011 Commission on Judicial
Compensation & 2018 Committee on Legislative & Executive Compensation

My yesterday’s FOIL request #3, was incorrectly titled in its 2018 reference — which should have been to
the “Committee on Legislative & Executive Compensation”. Apologies.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 12:24 PM
To: 'NYS Salary Commission' <nyscompensation@gmail.com>

Subject: FOIL REQUEST #3: Records of the Commission's efforts to recover the websites of the 2011
Commission on Judicial Compensation & [here-corrected: 2018 Committee on Legislative [...] &
Executive Compensation]

TO: 2023 Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation

My October 12" |etter to the Commission, entitled “’History’, Your Website -- & Prepping for Tomorrow’s
Hearing”, alerted you that contrary to Chair Fahey’s assertions about the Commission’s website, it did
NOT post “all the prior commission reports, all their hearings, and all their meetings. Most importantly,

(1) there is no 2011 side panel. Consequently, no ‘history’ of the 2011
Commission on Judicial Compensation is ‘accessible’: not its August 29,
2011 report, not its single hearing, not its meetings, and not submissions
made to it;

(2) the 2018 side panel brings up ONLY a pdf of the December 10, 2018
report of the Committee on Legislative and Executive
Compensation. Consequently, no ‘history’ is ‘accessible’ concerning that
report, as none of the hearings, meetings, and submissions to the
committee are posted;

(3) the 2019/20 side panel does NOT include the December 26, 2019 report
of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation...

Please confirm that you will be retrieving the missing webpages of the 2011 commission
and 2018 committee, whose websites were, respectively,
www.judicialcompensation.ny.gov and nyscompensation.ny.gov — and putting them on
your website.?”

| have NOT received the requested confirmation. The ONLY change to the Commission’s website has
been the addition of the December 26, 2019 report to the 2019/20 side panel. Consequently, this is to
request, pursuant to FOIL (Public Officers Law, Article VI), publicly-available records reflecting why the
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Commission has NOT confirmed that it is “retrieving the missing webpages for the 2011 commission and
the 2018 committee” — and the status of its retrieval efforts, if any.

Pursuant to Public Officers Law §89.3, your response is required “within five business days” of your receipt
of this request. Please e-mail it to me at elena@judgewatch.org.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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